CORRESPONDENCE
1/8/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 00783-2021

January 2, 2021

Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket 2020026-SU Environmental Utilities, LLC -
Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in
Charlotte County in the Cape Haze subdivision.

Dear Commissioners:

I am writing to you to ask you to reject the application by
Environmental Utilities, LLC (EU )to install sewers in the
Cape Haze subdivision in Charlotte County.

EU is a startup company without the requisite experience to
manage the projected sewer system construction and
subsequent operation. They have not demonstrated , to the
affected areas , that they have the necessary financial
wherewithal to build out this system and then manage it on
an ongoing basis. Further, they have no firm idea as to the
cost of the system or the costs to the individual
homeowners. No provision is being made to allow those
residents who would be hurt financially to make payments



over time. Nor is there any information available to us about
any grants to defray the costs to us.

Cape Haze is in the Charlotte County Utilities (CCU) service
area and as such if sewers are to be installed they should be
done under the auspices of CCU. However, we dispute the
generalized findings in the 2017 Charlotte County Sewer
study as to the need to remove our septic tanks and replace
them with sewers.

Thank you for your assistance.

9352&«;‘% TS Koad
Lo More, FL 3394

CC: Martin S. Friedman, Esquire,
Dean Mead
420 S Orange Ave, Suite 700
Orlando, Florida 32801



Mary Soper
235 Spaniards Rd
Placida, FL 33948
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